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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 12:27 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The FINAL WEEK of the Tucson Mineral Sale! *  *

 

  

 

 ** The HALF PRICE Tucson Mineral Sale ** 
 

Our largest sale of the year is winding down to its final week and to make 

things even more interesting and exciting, I am increasing the sale discount 

for the final 7 days to 50% on ALL specimens! Only Silvers and Golds 

and a few consignment specimens will be discounted a bit less and these will 

be deeply discounted as well. This is our first Half Price Website Sale offer 

in several years so take advantage and reserve your choices quickly. All 

showrooms are included in this sale, including the new Denver 2017 rooms! 

The 50% discounts will be calculated towards the online website prices 

which do not display the sale pricing. Layaways are available for the sale! 

 

Quick Links to Some of the Discounted Showrooms.... 
 

Denver 2017 Showrooms 
Tucson 2017 Showrooms 
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 Denver 2016 Showrooms 
Exceptional Showrooms 

 
 
 

Also included in the sale are The Keystone Rooms, 
Gold and Silver Showrooms & Rhodochrosite Rooms 

  

* Thanks again for Making Us your Choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

A New No Reserve Auction Opens Soon! 

Watch for the update notice next week! 

 

Here's the Direct Link to the Auction! 

 

also.... 

 

The Double Keystone Showroom Sale Continues! 

  

 * Hundreds of fine specimens at 75% Price Discounts * 
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Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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